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Simon Fraser University

Memorandum

To: Senate

From: Alison Watt, Secretary
Senate Nominating Committee

Date: December 15, 1999

Subject: Committee vacancies on Senate Committees

Vacancies currently exist on the Senate Committees noted below and elections to these
committees will be conducted by Senate at its meeting of January 10, 2000.

Under Senate regulations, any Senator who wishes to submit
nominations may do so by notifying the Secretary of Senate in
writing of such nominations. Nominations must be received by the
Secretary of Senate no later than 4:30 pm, Friday, January 7, 2000.

Nominations received after that time will not be accepted. Senators making nominations
must ensure in advance that the nominee is willing to stand for election.

Senate Library Committee (SLC)
One Graduate Student (at-large) to replace Thomas du Payrat for term of office from
January 1, 2000 to May 31, 2001.

Committee to Review University Admissions (CRUA)
One Graduate Student (at-large) to replace Nadeane Trowse as the Alternate member
from date of election to May 31, 2000.

Senate Committee on International Activities (SCIA)
One Graduate Student (at-large) to replace Kevin Hewitt from date of election to May 31,
2000.
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